
MID VALLEY SPECIAL EDUCATION COOPERATIVE 
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUESTS 

REPORT TO THE EXECUTIVE ADVISORY BOARD 
June 5, 2013 

 
Mid Valley has responded to one (1) Freedom of Information requests. 

1)  On May 13, 2013, Ms. Patti Lopuszanski requested the following: 
a. List the names of Mid-Valley Special Education Cooperative retirees, with their date of birth, 
who have received or will be receiving medical insurance stipend payments disbursed by Mid-
Valley Special Education Cooperative who put in for retirement under any St. Charles CUSD 303 
Collective Bargaining Agreement or MVSEA Collective Bargaining Agreement. Please note check 
numbers and amount paid, and who "employee vendor" is that have been paid insurance 
stipends for the last three years, names of any Mid-Valley employees that have or are currently 
receiving an insurance stipend that have not retired, retiree age that medical insurance stipend 
ends.  
 
Response:  Documents responsive to this request were provided 
 
b. Provide the names of any and all vendors/companies, the amount paid per invoice per date, 
purpose of business paid for by Mid-Valley and any supplies rendered to Mid-Valley Special 
Education Cooperative since July 1, 2010 to today's date that is/was owned by a relative or 
spouse of any Mid-Valley Special Education Cooperative Administrator or employee that also 
benefited from payment of the financial interest of such business given to them personally or to 
spouse's/relative's company. Please note if bids were posted for any business/contract that was 
given to a spouse, relative or employee of a Mid-Valley Special Education Cooperative 
administrator who would benefit financially from such business, and paid for by Mid-Valley 
Special Education Cooperative or St. Charles CUSD 303 as the administrative district.  
 
Response:  Documents responsive to this request were provided. 
 

 Personnel time to respond:    Approximately 30 minutes 
 No attorney required for this request. 
  
  
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Susan J Caddy 
FOIA Officer 
 
  

 


